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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 11:48 AM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; HO Winnie; TAN Jas; KHONG Lynn; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOMOTHAP / SJF3728P / DOA : March 15, 2019
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SJF 3728P is $20K(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: zaleha <zaleha@Ibs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 9:49 AM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Cc: winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; Yvonne Ang Ching Ching <Yvonne . Ang@axa.com.sg>; jas.tan
<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; grace <grace@|bs-auto.com>; Noorafidah
<noorafidah@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMO1HAP / SJF3728P / DOA : March 15, 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Thanks & Regards,

Zaleha

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 2
My & 2o

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicl_e to be Ekported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: |
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Enginé No.:

C‘hlaps.s.is No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Tr-ahsféllr“c‘:tﬁunt:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

P:ARF Eligibltl‘ity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

chal éebéte Ahohnf:
‘Message

Singapore NRIC
6880Z

Sj_Fs_:fzé P
Yes

15 Mar 2019

HONDA
AIRWAVE 1.5M A
Silver

2008
L15A5158933
GJ11207613

810KW (108bhp) (A \| ﬂuﬁ* M@
$13,713.00 o 5 \C
28 May 2008 /& Bﬁ( ' SQH‘“

28 May 2008 L
N e 0 .
$13,713.00 D e
Forfeited M |

- i
$0.00 rod M

27 Ma_y 2023 # ,&D

A - Car (1600cc & below)
2 g

$19,096.00 - .0
$16,036.00

$16,036.00 N} \[ w .

Please note.that the 5-year COE for t.hl's vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicfe
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Mar 2019

https://vrlIta. gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBef oreDereglnput? FUNCTION_ID=F03... 15/03/2019
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Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Honda Airwave Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $23,888 $4,770 /yr 15-Jan-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon Available

| GETYOUR
COE
RENEWAL

'LOAN

Compare

5-yr COE)

Yet Another Beautiful And Well Maintained Wagon! High Loan Or Trade In Avail! Try Out Our V.T.A.C In House Loan Services! 3.28% Promo Interest
Only! Approval Almost Immediately So Hurry Down For A No ...

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, henda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 17-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1,.5A M $31,800 $6,580 /yr 19-Jan-2009 1,496 cc 122,000 km Stationwagon
Skyroof (COE till 01/2024)

Skyroof Model, "One Year In House Warranty", Full Loan Available, Price Above Stated Is Actual Selling Price, STA/VICOM Evaluation Are Welcome,
Purchase Comes With Official Warranty Certificate For A ...

Carway
Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 19-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $30,800 $6,150 /yr 23-Jan-2009 1,496 cc 86,000 km Stationwagon
5-yr COE)

"One Year In-House Warranty", Previously "OPC" Car Converted, High Loan Available, Price Above Stated Is Actual Selling Price, STA /VICOM
Evaluation Are Welcome, Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork Dcne,...

Carway
Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 19-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M $26,766 $5,350 /yr 13-Feb-2009 1,496 cc 105,000 km Stationwagon
Skyroof (New 5-yr COE)
Full Loan Available As Stated! Monthly At $652. Company Renew COE Cars Based Conditions, Test To Convince, Purchase With Official Warranty For A
Peace Of Mind, Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork Done, A...

Creative Auto
Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 26-Feb-2019 Used Ciarida

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $25,800 $5,150 /yr 03-Mar-2009 1,496 cc 135,000 km Stationwagon
5-yr COE)
Leather Seats, Sport Rim, Reverse Sensor, Well Maintained, Call Before Coming.

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 15-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (COE 426,800 $5,400 Jyr 06-Mar-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon
till 03/2024)

Tip Top Condition, Warranty, Call Now!

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Alrwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 20-Mar-2019 o Honda

nda Airwave 1.5A M (New $42,800 $4,280 [yr 06-Mar-2009 1,496 cc 116,211 km Stationwagon

ht’rps:/fwww.sgcarmart.ccm/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Honda%20Airwave&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2
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Compare

Used Honda Airwave Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

10-yr COE)

Company Renew COE Cars Based Conditions, Test To Convince, Purchase With Official Warranty For A Peace Of Mind, Fully Refurbished, New
Paintwork Done, Accident Free, Wear And Tear Replaced, Able To Tr..,

Creative Auto

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Henda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Fosted: 22-Feb-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $26,800 $5,350 fyr 13-Mar-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon
5-yr COE)

Full Loan Available At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Conver To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available!
Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart ...

88 Motor Trading

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Hondz Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 19-Mar-2019 Usd Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $26,800 45,350 fyr 13-Mar-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon
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

Tags: 2005 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 06-Mar-201% Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M {COE $43,800 $4,380 /yr 16-Mar-2009 1,496 cc 96,000 km Stationwagon
till 03/2029)

1 Retire Owner, Cheapest Depreciation In The Car Market! Showroom Condition! Re-Conditioned Showroom Upholstery! Spacious And Reliable
Stationwagon, Huge Boot Space For Storage! Well Maintained In Exc...

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 16-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $27,800 45,550 /yr 20-Mar-2009 1,496 cc 92,000 km Stationwagon
5-yr COE)

100% Loan, Immediate Approvall $600 Monthly! Most Fuel Efficiency Stationwagen In Town. Spacious Boot Space. Extremely Well Maintained By
Previous Owner, Pristine Condition From Interior To Exterior. ...

Straits Euro Motors Pte Ltd

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 20-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1,5A M %$28,800 $5,750 /yr 03-Apr-2009 1,496 cc 168,949 km Stationwagon
Skyroof (New 5-yr COE)

Evaluated By Vicom, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming,
Yong Lee Seng Motor

Posted: 11-Mar-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airvave,

Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $25,800 $5,150 /yr 09-Apr-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon
5-yr COE)
Careful Owner, Low Depreciation, High Loan Available, Price Above Stated Is Actual Selling Price, STA/VICOM Evaluation Are Welcome, Wear & Tear
Replaced, Accident Free, 6 Months Free Servicing By Repu...

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 15-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $28,000 45,590 fyr 17-Apr-2009 1,496 cc 122,500 km Stationwagon
5-yr COE)

Insurance Can Pay By 12 Months Installment (no Credit Card Required). Excellent Condition. Clean Condition And Low Fuel Consumption.

Allmotoring.sg

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 20-Mar-201% Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $26,800 $5,350 /yr 17-Apr-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon
5-yr COE)

Full Loan Available At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available!
Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart...

88 Mator Trading

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 14-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $43,800 $4,380 /yr 27-Apr-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagaon
10-yr COE)

Reliable, Comfartable And Very Fuel Efficient Compact Stationwagon With Spacious Boot. New Engine Mounts, Suspensions And Air Con Compressor.

Tags: 2008 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Alrwave, airwave,

Posted; 27-Feb-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1,.5A M $47,800 $4,780 fyr 29-Apr-2009 1,496 cc 105,240 km Stationwagon
Skyroof (New 10-yr COE)

| 5 Years COE Avilable, AA Trust Certified Quality 1 Owner Vehicle! Rare Panaromic Skyroof Mode!. Extremely Well Maintained By 1 Owner.
\ccident Free, Spacious And Comfortable. Serviced An...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RG D_ASC&MOD=Honda%20Airwave&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2008&AVL=2
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AA Trust Automotive

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, airwave,

Posted: 28-Feb-2019 Used Honda

Honda Airwave 1.5A M (New $27,777 $5,550 fyr 30-Apr-2009 1,496 cc 108,000 km Stationwagon Available
5-yr COE)

Good Condition, Wear And Tare All Replaced, 5 Or 10 Years COE Renewal Optional, Mint Condition, Well Maintained By Owner, 100% Accident Free,
One Of The Best Condition In The Market. We Provide Excell...

HTS Motor
Posted: 17-Maf-2019 Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, alrwave,
Used Honda
Honda Airwave 1.5A Skyroof $26,800 $5,350 /yr 31-May-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon Available

(New 5-yr COE)

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

Posted: 18-Mar-2019 |, 2y rdg

Honda Airwave 1.5A {New 5- $27,800 45,550 fyr 23-Jun-2009 1,496 cc - Stationwagon Available
yr COE)

Full Loan Available At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Conver To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available!
Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart ...

88 Motor Trading

Tags: 2009 Honda Airwave, 2009 honda airwave, Honda Airwave, honda airwave, Honda, Airwave, alrwave,

Posted: 13-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (12 ) Next » 20 ¥ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagens, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can alse buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance, Find buy used Honda Airwave, Honda Airwave Singapore, used Honda Airwave Singapore, used Honda Airwave, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Honda Airwave Singapore.
We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations. Visit our
partner sites for job opanings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, maver, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed cn sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does no' assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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